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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Phillips, Hollis [Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 5:03 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO000241 - BP Site 11107 - 5425 MLK Way, Oakland (and a few other miscellaneous 

questions)

Thanks for the quick reply. 
 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 2:34 PM 
To: Phillips, Hollis 
Subject: RE: RO000241 - BP Site 11107 - 5425 MLK Way, Oakland (and a few other miscellaneous questions) 
 
Hello Hollis, 
 
If the recent data indicate increases in contaminant concentrations from historical results, I recommend that an 
additional round of groundwater sampling be conducted at RO0000241 (Site 11127) to evaluate current 
contaminant concentrations trends in groundwater.  Once additional data is collected and evaluated, and if trends 
suggest plume stability, no receptors, etc. then preparing a closure report appears appropriate.   
 
RO0000076 (Site 4931):  We have received the work plan, but have not yet responded as we have been directed by 
the State Board to complete the “Impediments to Closure” reviews on GeoTracker.  I will try to review the work 
plan within the next few weeks. 
 
RO0000426 (Site 11109):  The FS/RAP does not appear in my electronic case file.  However, our records indicate 
that the work plan was submitted.  If we can’t find it, I will try to download it from GeoTracker.  I will also try to 
review this within a few weeks.   
 
Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding this e-mail correspondence.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 6:11 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: RO000241 - BP Site 11107 - 5425 MLK Way, Oakland (and a few other miscellaneous questions) 
 
Paresh: 
 
In a July 24, 2009 letter to BP (attached) you indicate that Site 11127 is in the process of a case closure review.  In trying 
to expedite the closure ARCADIS was in the process of drafting a Case Closure Package. Upon review of the data it 
appears the onsite wells have been ND since the mid‐90’s with no additional samples collected until March 29, 2008. 
The results of that sampling event indicated the presence of GRO (1700 µg/L in MW‐1 and 110 µg/L in MW‐2 ) and MTBE 
(330 µg/L in MW‐2).  See the attached figure for well locations and results. Are the results of the 2008 sampling event 
going to be a road block to closure or should ARCADIS continue compiling the case closure package? If the 2008 results 
are going to be an issue can you recommend a path forward to move the site towards closure? 
 
A few other questions: 

 
1) Site 4931 – In response to your concern about potential soil contamination Broadbent submitted the Soil & 

Groundwater Investigation Work Plan dated July 14, 2009. In the work plan Broadbent proposed 3 soil borings 
via geoprobe to a maximum depth of 35 feet bgs (SB‐1) and 25 feet bgs (SB‐2 and SB‐3). Was this work ever 
approved by you. 

2) Site 11109 ‐ Have you had a chance to look at the FS/RAP submitted by ARCADIS in November 2009? 
 
Thanks for any input, 
Hollis 
 

Hollis E. Phillips | Sr. Geologist| hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery , Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104 
T415.374.2744 X13 | M. 510.219.7764 | F.415.374.2744  
www.arcadis-us.com  

Professional Geologist/PG-CA #6887  

ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

 

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 






